



JERRY LIU

FILMMAKER, PHOTOGRAPHER

PROFILE

I am a filmmaker with experience in a variety of media types. I highly value teamwork and leadership. I believe that these two attributes are imperative for a collaborative and productive environment. As an employee, I am proud to bring these traits to the work that I produce.

SKILLS

Media

Event & Commercial Videography
Narrative Storytelling
Budgeting & Cost Analysis

Programs

Adobe Creative Suite, DaVinci Resolve, Pro Tools

Coding Languages

HTML/CSS, Javascript

Languages

English, Mandarin

EDUCATION

New York University - Tisch School of the Arts

Film & TV Production | Sept. 2018 - Current

- GPA: 3.781
- Minor in The Business of Entertainment, Media, and Technology (BEMT).
- Participating in various student and professional film productions.

Mulgrave School

International Baccalaureate | Sept. 2011 - May 2018

- 37 final IB score
- HL in Film, Geography, and Mandarin

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lifestyle Commercial Director

Freedom Marine Intl. Yacht Sales | Mar 2020 - present

- Research, writing, and directing lifestyle commercials for luxury yachts

Freelance Media Creator

Sept. 2016 - present

- Event videography
- Experience in media for fundraising and charity work
- Specializing in producing, cinematography, gaffing, and production design

CREATIVE EXPERIENCE

The Man in the High Castle Season 3

Production Assistant | Dec. 2017

A Bathroom on Drake

Production Assistant | Oct. 2019

Where We've Been

Director of Photography | Nov. 2019

The Paladin

Director of Photography | Nov. 2019

HOBBIES

Photography, Golf, Ski, Horology

CONTACT INFORMATION

Cell: 929-217-2149

Email: jerryzerui@gmail.com

Address: 549 Eastcot Road, West Vancouver BC, Canada.

Website: www.jerryliumedia.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/jerryzerui